Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Reb Brinkman [robbrinkman@cox.net]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 3:46 PM

To: Fiata, Eugenia J.; Braddy, Edward B ; Bryant, Richard J.; Chestnut IV, Chuck S.; Domenech,
Tony; Hanrahan, Pegeen; Lowe, Craig; Nielsen, Warren C.

Subject: Resignation from Gainesville Energy Advisory Committee (GEAC) #041077

03/14/05

Madame Mayor and Ccmmissioners:

At the February GEAC meeting it was brought to my attention that city
ordinances prohibit a candidate for public cffice from serving on GEAC. This
ordinance seems to apply specifically to GEAC, and not to many other boards
or coumittees, nevertheless I herby submit my resignation GEAC. It is my
understanding that my term actually ends when a replacement ig appointed. In
the interim I will refrain from voting cn any motions It has been an honor
and a pleasure to serve the citizens of Gainesville, and I want to thank the
Mayor and Commissioners for my appointment.

Sincerely,

Rob Brinkma



